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Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

NWB Renewal Licence No. 7BL-BIL1624

1 message

Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Boyd Warner <boydw@bathurstinlet.com>, Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>, "eva.paul" <Eva.Paul@aandc-

aadnc.gc.ca>

Hi Boyd

As per NWB approval of the Water Licence you are authorized to start operations, unless the Inspector has something to

say or you have any other issue with an authorization agency that prevent it, you are ok to start working.

Regards

-—-—-—- Forwarded message --—---—----

From: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Tue, Sep 6, 2016 at 11:48 AM

Subject: Fwd: NWB Renewal Licence No. 7BL-BIL1624
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Question regarding the file.

Tue, Sep 6, 2016 at 9:54 AM
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-—-—-—- Forwarded message --—--—----

From: Boyd Warner <boydw@bathurstinlet.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 5, 2016 at 10:40 AM

Subject: RE: NWB Renewal Licence No. 7BL-BIL1624
To: valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=73d58662bc&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1570035e4dcf734f&sim|=1570035e4dcf734f
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Please see below for a email | sent you on Aug 23 and have not heard a response from you yet.

If you are not the person | should be speaking to please advise whom | should be and kindly acknowledge receiving this
email.

Thank you

Boyd Warner
President

Bathurst Inlet Lodge
Bathurst Inlet, Nunavut
Mailing address C/0
Box 820

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 2N6

867 873 2595

boydw@bathurstinlet.com

From: Boyd Warner [mailto:boydw@bathurstinlet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 1:45 PM

To: 'valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca'

Subject: NWB Renewal Licence No. 7BL-BIL1624

Dear Valerie;

Thank you for sending the water license.

We have reviewed it and have no requests for amendments.

Please advise what is now needed from us to activate the license.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=73d58662bc&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1570035e4dcf734f&sim|=1570035e4dcf734f
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Sincerely,

Boyd Warner
President

Bathurst Inlet Lodge
Bathurst Inlet, Nunavut
Mailing address C/0
Box 820

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 2N6

867 873 2595

boydw@bathurstinlet.com

Sonia Aredes, P.Eng - h\a<d <n.N®
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